

LOUIS DORMAN

PRODUCER, WRITER & EDITOR

TALK TO ME!

☎ 516-314-3930




💻 sometalkkid.com

✉ LouisJDorman@gmail.com



📍 Los Angeles, CA

Hello! I am a professional Producer and Content Creator with experience at several major companies. I have a knack for creating colorful narratives in various formats, often inspired by my upbeat and witty style. My goal is always to foster an environment where people love to come in to work and create. When I am not at work, you can find me writing sketch comedy, playing Rocket League, or rewatching Twin Peaks!

Work Experience

-  **Senior Producer** Jan 2023 - Present
Team Liquid | Los Angeles, CA
Create YouTube and Social Media content for branded partners and clients under the Team Liquid agency, Liquid Media. I pitch ideas and lead those projects from pre-production to production to post-production.
-  **Creative Producer** Sep 2021 - Oct 2022
G4TV | Los Angeles, CA
Produced, wrote, directed, and edited branded content for TV, Twitch, and YouTube that pushed the envelope for what "sponsored content" could be, from TV spots to sponsored sketches to even sponsored gameshows.
-  **Video Producer / Editor** Jun 2019 - Sep 2021
WWE - UpUpDownDown | Stamford, CT
Produced social media video content for UpUpDownDown, a popular gaming and nerd culture channel from the WWE. The channel was the winner of the 2020 Esport Award for Best Content Creator of the Year.
-  **In-House Videographer** Sep 2018 - Jun 2019
Cushman & Wakefield | New York, NY
Filmed and edited broker pitches, corporate events, and promotional videos throughout the Tri-State Region.
-  **Photographer / Editor** Apr 2018 - Jun 2018
Spotify | New York, NY
Hired to photograph every New York Spotify employee in all NYC offices for their new global entry security ID badge.
-  **Video Editing Intern** May 2016 - Aug 2016
Comedy Central | New York, NY
Cut stand-up specials into TV formats.

Education

-  **University of Wisconsin** Sep 2013 - May 2017
B.A. Radio-TV-Film
B.A. Creative Writing
-  **New York Film Academy** Feb 2018 - Mar 2018
Avid Certification Course

Fast Facts

- Works with a Variety of A-level Talent
- Writes Scripts for TV, YouTube, Twitch & Social channels exceeding a million followers
- Thrives in a fast-paced environment
- Creates media for multiple genres and formats
- Excels at juggling multiple projects at once
- Met Bill Murray at a Bar Mitzvah

Software

Avid

Media Composer (Certified User)

Adobe Creative Suite

Premiere Pro, Audition, After Effects, Photoshop

Social

Discord, Twitch, Twitter, Tik Tok, BeReal, Instagram, Sprinklr, Khoros

Other Software

DaVinci Resolve, OBS, NDI, Final Draft, CapCut, ClickUp, Asana

Freelance

Video Editor / Script Supervisor Mar 2020 - Aug 2021

Dummies (Short Film) | New York, NY

Official Selection for No Coast Film Fest 2021 & New Faces New Voices: Fall 2021